

BFPC BOARD MEETING MINUTES

October 12th, 2023

1. Meeting called to order 2:00pm by Sandi
2. Minutes approved by Amy from the September 14th, 2023 meeting, 2nd by Laurie
3. In Attendance: Sandi, Laurie, Kim, Amy, Laura & David

Sandi:

Topic: General

- Nominating Committee
 - o Positions Open: VP, Maintenance, & Programs
 - o Interested members: Eric Hoffman
 - o Laura will not run for a position on board
- A communication will be sent out to the members reminding them that Tuesday & Friday morning training sessions have all 4 courts reserved
- Pickleball machine will be used at Pete's training classes

Laurie:

Topic: Events / General

- Dink for Pink
 - o 90 members have registered
 - o 28 Pizza's, Music by John Barry (cost \$100), plates, gloves, napkins, water bottles etc have been purchased
 - o Bring label maker, tables, & cooler
 - o Will have gear to sell for members
 - o Any donations day of event, members will be directed to donate directly online, information will be provided to them
 - o We will also have a gear swap
- Christmas Party
 - o Need to meet with Brandon Warren to discuss plans & next steps

Amy:

Topic: Financials

- Current balance is \$8,900 through September
- Ball machine ran club \$1,500
- 400 more PBs ordered
- Will purchase Red pickleball's for ball machine
- Will also purchase 3 ball retriever tubes, 1 Fitness Center Courts, 1 Cape Fear Courts & 1 for ball machine

Kim:

Topic: Communication

- Fitness Center Club Fare - we do not have any representation at event

David & Laura:

Topic: Programs

- Having issues getting enough Dill level players for SkatterDays
- Oct 28th Skatterday will be covered by Sandi & Laurie
- Nov 4th Skatterday will be covered by Laura
- Nov 11th Clinics will be covered by Laura
 - o November 4 & 11 I will be out of the country so do not call or email because of international charges
- Round Robin
 - o Not keeping same partner is a better format
 - o Will provide a score sheet for those who choose to keep score

General Discussion Items

- Cape Fear Courts - should be made aware of noise ordinance for Brunswick County along with Cams policy - Sandi to follow up with Cams

Next meeting will be November 17th @ 12pm

Meeting Adjourned @ 2:50pm